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e dian Delegation even after waiting for taree days, |
gga:hnvggiztion authorised participation of their member on
the investigating team subject to conrirmatory advice from their
Government. The team left Phnom Penh on 29th June, 1958
and returned on 9th July, 1958. In the Commission's meeting
held on the 1lth July, 1958, the Canadian Delegation withdrew
their conditional participation with the investigating team. The

team, however, continued to prepare its report., In its report
the team concluded that:

“(a) The team was satisfied that a new boundary pillar was l‘
erected recently in Cambodian territory approximately

1800 meters short of the Cambodian fronties showm on |
the map.

(b) The team was also satisfied that there were South
Vietnamese soldiers abo

ut 15 to 20 meters awvay from
this new boundary pillar, obviously on Cambodian
soil.

(¢) The team could therefore conclude that the new boundary

pillar which is in Cambodian territory, approximately
1800 meters short of the Cambodian frontier as-shown
on the map, must have been erected by the South Viet-
Namese authorities,

Junction (MR 694-218) and the new boundary pillar. -
For the reasons detailed in para 17, this could have
only been made by a vehicle

|
|
(d) The team observed t%ge marks between road track I
pProceeding from SOUTH '

VIETNAM into CAMBODIA. ‘

1l dead on the SOUTH Vietnamese side..

Capt . CHHUON CHHOUM also stated in his evidence that
on 15th June, 1958 on route to

the border, he had noticed

evidence of troops having camped near the stream 0 YADAO,

in that he saw the diggings, the ashes of burnt fires, the camp

refuse of discarded

ggzgfgggrnear tgetlgrgamhgmxlngtthe evidence of troops having
e as state ¥ « Capt. CHHUON 0 S0 . 8

in his evidence that his troo y AT rad el ghies

in that area and that they we

o — o o e

collecting the evidence fy t
villagers and examining the sgite suchozs ggpty
food tins, cartons etc. as well as the diggings in
were observed, came to t

(a) SOUTH Vietnamese armeq

forces had encircled the village
of BAN PAK NHAY about 18 Jne 1958 for
6 to 8 hours POssibly with an’a 3 R e vl 4

irer
village in support . aft flying over the

(b) When the village was encircled,
forbidden to g0 out

the villagers were

(e)  Bxcept for t awuy a few'articleQ of n f Bk Value
belonging to the villager SOUTH VIegna:ggg zﬁﬁﬁp’
did not molest or ill treat'the village .
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